

# Groveland Community Services District Committee Meeting

## Water Conservation Meeting #37

Tuesday, February 16, 2016, 8 AM,  
GCSD Office, 18966 Ferretti Road, Groveland, CA 95321

### Agenda:

Roll Call: (record time meeting starts: \_\_\_\_AM)  
Directors: Bruce Carter (Chair) and Scott Wemmer  
Staff: GM Jon Sterling, Office Mngr. Jennifer Flores (other Staff as req'd)  
Public: Regina Hirsch, Dr. Elizabeth Dougherty, Bob Asquith, Joe Hopkins, Tom Hernandez,  
Diana Kennedy

### Staff Reports:

- 1) Rebate Status (incl. greywater)
- 2) Table top conservation card placements (restaurants and rentals)  
(Don't see them around town)
- 3) Vacationer / Rental outreach (flyers and main gate handouts)
- 4) Website Status – Up and running – Please take a look and prepare to discuss.
- 5) Grant Funding(s)

### Action Items:

- 1) **Greywater & Drought Tolerant Landscaping “How To” Seminar** (about doing more of them)  
Task: Received grant from TCRC (have we received any money?) Do we want to try to schedule a Spring Greywater Seminar?
- 2) **Media Outreach - 250 words max: to PML News, Yosemite H.H., Chamber Newsletter**  
Issue for Mar. 1  
**Focus on Conservation – El Nino isn't going to change State rules – “The new normal”**  
**Future Ads in YHH –**  
Do we need another large ad?  
GCSD will probably do outreach on sewer rates study?
- 3) **Conservation Outreach** – Ideas to **Freshen** the Conservation Message: (How are we doing?)
  - A) Rental shower Mirror Stickers (static, white background this time)
  - B) Rental Kitchen Refrigerator Stickers (magnetic)
  - C) Develop and Email List (Jennifer to contact PMLA to use theirs, hopefully)
  - D) School Education Program “Project Wet,” lead by Diana Kennedy
  - E) Service Club Speeches - additional targets. (Have spoken at Chamber, Rotary and Garden Club)
- 4) **Use of low-flow / waterless fixtures at ML Park Bathroom** (highest use in the community)
  - A) Report from Parks Committee
- 5) **Outreach Program to School Children** “Project Wet” lead by USFS, Diana Kennedy
  - A) Training for “Project Wet” teachers coming – Jan – March periods
  - B) Asquith report on proposed conservation-based school contests, Career Day, etc.

C) Handouts – status of ordering Shower timers, Messaged Pencils, Messaged Frisbees, other ideas?

6) **Any other topics** – Committee consensus will determine

**Monitor the following:**

- Monthly Update to Water Conservation Bar Graph on the Website (Staff)

**Date and time of next meeting** – 8 AM Tuesday, Feb. 16, 2016

Note: regular meetings 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of the mo., at 8 AM

**Adjourn** (record time meeting ends: \_\_\_\_\_)